
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted _________________, 2017 by _______________      

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 

10:00 a.m. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court,  Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

AGENDA        
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
4. Approve Minutes of February 21, 2017 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment  
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 

A. County Board 
 FYI – Poet Laureate Appointment of Sharon Auberle 

B. County Administrator 
 Organizational Structure of ADRC 

C. Corporation Counsel 
 Proposed “On-Call Policy” and Attendant Changes to Administrative Manual or Employee Handbook 
 Ozone NAAQS Attainment / Non-Attainment and Related Issues 
 “County v. Lo Artisan Distillery, LLC” Case #2016-CV-104 – Judgement Collection 
 Budget Carryforward (2016–to-2017) 
 Foreclosure of Tax Liens by Action in Rem §75.521, Wis. Stats. 

D. Human Resources  
 Request to Refill Aging and Disabilities Resources Center (ADRC) Director 
 Sponsor Leadership Door County Employee for 2017-2018 Session 
 FYI: Successful Completion of Introductory Period: Robert Ek-Building & Grounds 
 FYI: Successful Completion of Introductory Period: Kathy Fairchild-Human Services 
 FYI: Successful Completion of Introductory Period: Melanie Hoffmann-Hass-DA Office 
 FYI: Summary of Exit Interviews 
 FYI: Letter of Resignation: Rachelle Gramann- Aging and Disabilities Resources Center (ADRC) Director 
 FYI: Letter of Resignation: Christopher Hanke-Behavioral Health Therapist 
 FYI: Letter of Retirement: Greg Thiede-Sanitarian 
 FYI: Letter of Retirement: Marcia Carr-Library 
 FYI: Letter of Retirement: Connie Schuster-Sheriff’s Dept. 
 FYI: Personnel Transactions 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

10. Vouchers, Claims and Bills   

11. Next Meeting Date(s):   Regular Meeting: TBD 

12. Adjourn     

 
 

 

Deviation from order shown may occur 

Members of the Door County Board of Supervisors and/or its sub-units may be in attendance at this meeting to listen and gather information.  Notice is hereby given that the above meeting 
may constitute a meeting of the Door County Board of Supervisors or one of its sub-units. However no official action will be taken except by the Administrative Committee. 

1 of 43



 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 21, 2017 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court,  Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, February 21, 2017 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by Vice-
Chairman Ken Fisher. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, John Neinas, Kathy Schultz, and Richard Virlee.  Joel Gunnlaugsson 
and David Lienau were excused. 
 
Others present:  Supervisor Susan Kohout, Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, 
Assistant CC Karyn Behling, HR Director Kelly Hendee, Finance Director Mark Janiak, 
Planning Director Mariah Goode, Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach, Building and 
Grounds Director Wayne Spritka, County Clerk Jill Lau, and public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of January 23, 2017 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Neinas to approve the minutes of the January 23, 2017 meeting.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Public Comment  
No one from the public commented. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
County Board 
DCEDC Annual Luncheon – April 26, 2017 – Stone Harbor Resort – Attendance 
Administrator Pabich asked the committee to determine who can attend and if there is a per diem.  Vice-Chairman 
Fisher explained past practice has been to pay for the lunch for County Board Supervisors with no per diem paid.  
The same practice will apply this year. 
 
Door County Parks Tour – Attendance 
Supervisor Austad explained there has been a suggestion that the entire County Board be invited on a parks tour.  A 
trolley or bus will be rented.  This would be a full day with a per diem paid at the rate for a County Board Meeting.  
The tour would be coordinated by the Parks Director and Airport & Parks Committee Chairman.  It has been several 
years since the last County Board parks tour.  
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to allow all County Board Supervisors to attend, the tour will be one day, the 
per diem will be $150 for a County Board meeting, and the tour will be coordinated by the Parks Director.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Discussion on Poet Laureate 
Administrator Pabich explained the term of the Poet Laureate expires in April.  The County’s current Poet Laureate, 
Ralph Murre, provided an update on his activities over the past year.  The update was included in the meeting 
packet.  The update notes Write On Door County is working on a search for a new appointment.  The position can 
remain open until such time as a name is submitted.  CC Thomas noted the Poet Laureate represents the County in 
a very limited sense.  Vice-Chairman Fisher doesn’t feel a person appointed as Poet Laureate should be allowed to 
make political statements while holding the appointment.  CC Thomas explained there is little that can be done to 

"These minutes have 
not been reviewed by 

the oversight 
committee and are 

subject to approval at 
the next regular 

committee meeting." 

2 of 43



 

control a person’s personal statements outside of the Poet Laureate appointment.  Supervisor Neinas noted 
Governor Walker eliminated all funding for the Wisconsin State Poet Laureate and questioned if there is still a State 
Poet Laureate supported by the State.  Administrator Pabich noted the position is not funded by the state.  It 
appears the position retained the title of State Poet Laureate, however, it is not a state appointed position.  
Discussion regarding Write On Door County to appoint their own Door County Poet Laureate without affiliation with 
county government.  If a name is submitted Administrator Pabich will bring the name forward to the Administrative 
Committee for consideration for appointment.   
 
County Administrator 
FYI: Out-of-State Travel:  Nat’l Extension Conference on Volunteerism, Asheville, NC, April 9-13 – Dawn 
VandeVoort, 4-H Youth Development Educator 
FYI. 
 
FYI: Out-of-State Travel:  ABC360 Conference/Continuing Education, St. Louis, MO, April 11th & April 14th – 
Laurie Hasenjager and Ashley DeGrave, EMS Billing Specialists 
FYI.  Administrator Pabich has asked the EMS Interim Director Roemer to research opportunities for in-state or on-
line training going forward.  Supervisor Austad requested the Administrator research if EMS billing should be 
outsourced.  CC Thomas noted the County is currently under a HIPPA Compliant Audit; the outcome of the audit 
may determine if billing remains in-house or if it is outsourced. 
 
Update/Discussion Sanitarian Merge with Planning Department 
Administrator Pabich explained the merge is moving forward and is expected to begin March 6th.  This is a complete 
merge with John Teichtler and staff now reporting to Planning Director Goode.  Classification of the Sanitarian 
Director’s position will be reviewed at year end.  Furthermore, a position in the Sanitarian Department will be 
eliminated as planned due to the lack of workload.   
 

Corporation Counsel 
Assistant Corporation Counsel Karyn Behling – Introduction 
CC Thomas introduced Assistant Corporation Counsel Karyn Behling.  Karyn presented a brief background.  The 
Committee welcomed Karyn. 
 
Shoreland Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Wis. DNR Certificate of Compliance 
DNR has certified the County’s ordinance.   
 
Medical Examiner Services – Proposed Second Addendum to Intergovernmental Agreement 
CC Thomas introduced Barry Irmen, Director of Operations for Dane County Medical Examiner’s Office.  Information 
included in the meeting packet was reviewed which included the original Intergovernmental Agreement and a 
proposed Second Addendum.  Door County has not been able to recruit or retain medical examiners under the 
original agreement.  The County currently is without a medical examiner.  The Second Addendum proposes that the 
Brown County Medical Examiner’s Office and Brown County Medical Investigators provide the service to Door 
County.  The agreement runs through the end of the year.  Costs were reviewed; $61,821. 
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Virlee to approve the Second Addendum for the remainder of the year.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Proposed “On-Call Policy” and Attendant Changes to Administrative Manual or Employee Handbook 
CC Thomas explained and reviewed the draft On-Call Policy which was included in the meeting packet.  This policy 
only applies to non-exempt, hourly employees.  Administrator Pabich explained certain positions require an 
employee to take a phone home and be on-call.  Other counties were surveyed and the draft policy was written.  
Two areas need discussion; the rate proposed is $1.25/hour.  Based on surveys the rates ranged from $1-$2/hour; 
average is $1.45/hr.  If an individual gets called, they log in and they begin getting paid their  
 
hourly rate.  This is only for FLSA non-exempt positions.  The Maintenance Department and IS Department would 
be effected and the Highway Department could be effected depending on the policy adopted.  In IS there are three 
staff members who are non-exempt however at times exempt positions take the phones.  In Maintenance there are 
times where the Building & Grounds Director, an exempt position, takes the on-call phone.  Highway Department 
also has exempt positions taking the phone and being on-call.  CC Thomas’ suggestion would be, if the committee 
decided to add exempt positions that take the phone, add language in/under Special Pay.  The anticipated fiscal 
impact is $9,996 per department for non-exempt positions.  The County isn’t obligated to pay people to be on-call; 
there is an obligation to pay for time worked.  On-call time does not apply to the positions 40 hours of working hours 

3 of 43



 

unless they are actually called in to work.  Discussion if the minimum call out 2 hour pay will continue.  Current 
policies will stay in place; the On-Call Policy will be added to the current policies.   
 
Minor editing of the draft policy will need to be completed.  Special Pay Crisis Premiums for exempt employees 
needs to be expanded beyond Human Services to the Highway Department.  $1.25/hr agreed.  Exempt positions, 
not including Department Heads, be included in the On-Call Policy.   
 
Ozone NAAQA Attainment / Non-Attainment and Related Issues 
CC Thomas has been working with Godrey and Kahn.  Thomas and Pabich attended a meeting of a workgroup with 
DNR staff in Madison last week.  Fairly likely Door County will be pushed into a non-attainment status.  Attempting 
to work with DNR staff and EPA staff.  Administrator Pabich has reached out to neighboring lakeshore communities 
and local companies.   
 
“County v. Lo Artisan Distillery, LLC” Case #2016-CV-104 – Judgement Collection 
Advertised for bids on equipment.  Bids were opened on Friday.  $13,500 bid received for the still.  CC Thomas 
suggests accepting the bid.  A number of bids were received; most in the $8,000 - $9,000 range.  CC Thomas will 
contact the highest bidder.  The County still has the boiler and other equipment and will need to determine how to 
dispose of those.  Thomas doesn’t expect the County will collect on the remaining amount owed. 
 

Human Resources  
Request to Refill Conservationist – Soil & Water 
HR Director Hendee explained this is the third position vacated in the past few months.   
 
Motion by Neinas, seconded by Virlee to approve the request to refill the Conservationist position.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill Case Manager Community Support 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to approve the request to refill the Case Manager Community Support 
position.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
FYI: Successful Completion of Introductory Period: Brett Hayner, Cassy Schraft, Tanya Kavicky-Mels – 
Human Services 
FYI: Letter of Resignation: Carmen Thiel – Soil & Water 
FYI: Letter of Resignation: Amy Higginbotham – Human Services  
FYI’s.  
 
FYI: Personnel Transactions 
FYI. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

 Exit interviews 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills   
Reviewed without comment. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Meeting: March 21, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Virlee to adjourn.  Time: 12:41 a.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk    
    

 
 

 

4 of 43



5 of 43



6 of 43



7 of 43



8 of 43



9 of 43



10 of 43



11 of 43



12 of 43



13 of 43



14 of 43



15 of 43



16 of 43



17 of 43



18 of 43



19 of 43



20 of 43



21 of 43



22 of 43



23 of 43



24 of 43



25 of 43



26 of 43



27 of 43



28 of 43



29 of 43



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52412 DDC DNA DIAGNOSTICS PATERNITY BLOOD TESTS $216.00

52302 RAY R VANDER PERREN SERVICE CONTRACT $55.00

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $249.42

52302 STATE PROCESS SERVICE CONTRACT $42.50

PRE-PAID

54101 BUREAU CHILD SUPPORT CONFERENCE FEES/TRAINING $40.00

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $130.00 JE

52402 RACINE COUNTY CHILD MEMBERSHIP DUES $135.00

52302 WI SCTF SERVICE CONTRACT $1,385.38

TOTAL: $2,253.30

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

MARCH 2017  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

30 of 43



31 of 43



32 of 43



33 of 43



2017 VOUCHERS

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Clerk of Courts 2012-435 Satisfaction Fee $5.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Advantage Office Supplies $53.38

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson-A Division of BLR Guide to HIPAA Compliance $536.99

Thompson-A Division of BLR Wisconsin Employment Law Letter $479.00

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center February West Information Charges $152.24

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

Wisconsin Counties Association WCA Education Seminar-CC $65.00

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver Mediation Services February, 2017 $715.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center February West Information Charges $1,254.69

TOTAL: $3,261.30

2/14/17 - 3/13/17

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

34 of 43



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer Monthly Interagency Fee March 2017 - Brown 

County Medical Examiner - Not received yet

100.11.1101.52433 Town of Sevastopol 02/24/2017 Recording / DVD's $190.00 X

100.29.2112.52101 RW Management Group Inc. Interim Department Management - EMS $8,500.00 X

100.35.5111.52120 Conservation Consulting Group DC Historical Museum Strategic Plan: Benchmark: 

Leadership Planning Retreat and Draft Strategic 

Plan; + expenses

$9,734.64 X

100.11.1101.53101 Staples Business Advantage Document covers, Parchment paper $35.88 X

        

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.54102 Cardmember Service DC Fire Company - Lunch w/DH candidate $36.40 X

100.49.15.53106 Staples Business Advantage Office Supplies $22.23 X

100.49.1115.52402 Wisconsin Counties Assn. 2017 WCEA and NACA dues $50.00 X

TOTAL: $18,569.15

MARCH MEETING VOUCHERS
DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

35 of 43



36 of 43



37 of 43



38 of 43



39 of 43



40 of 43



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Dane County Sheriffs Office Process Service Fees $63.40

52408 Kewaunee County Sheriff Process Service Fees $75.00

52414 Marathon County Clerk of Ct Investigative Expense $14.90

52414 Outagamie County Sheriff Investigative Expense $6.25

52408 Patrick L. Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $175.00

54101 SPET Conference Fee - (CCN) $140.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies DA & VW $469.17

TOTAL: $943.72

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

41 of 43



Acct No. Vendor Description Prepaid Amount

52121 Diversified Benefit Services Flexible spending admin services Y 589.50$       

59119 Staples Office Supplies Y 112.00$       

21210-21250 Minnesota Life April Life Insurance Prems Y 9,220.61$    

54102-53106 Credit Card Lodging; office supplies Y 341.59$       

52403 WI Media Advertising Y 1,036.40$    

11,300.10$  

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

as listed on this document.

Date:

___________________________

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

VOUCHER LISTING: March 2017

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

M:\hr\Voucher-monthly summary March.xls

42 of 43



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52206 Cellcom Monthly Bill $162.32 x

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $51.67 x

58129 Door-Tran, Inc. Veteran Trip $113.40 x

TOTAL: $327.39

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE

as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

February 28th, 2017 Administrative Committee Meeting

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

43 of 43


	2017-03-21 Administrative Agenda
	2017-02-21 Administrative Minutes
	On-Call Draft Policy
	Carryforward Request - Corp Counsel
	HR Backup
	Voucher Listing - Child Support
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel
	Voucher Listing - County Board and Administrator
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk 2
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk 3
	Voucher Listing - Courts
	Voucher Listing - DA
	Voucher Listing - HR
	Voucher Listing - Veterans



